ASPATRIA TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of Aspatria Town Council Virtual Zoom Meeting held on Tuesday, 16th February 2021 at 7.00 p.m.

PRESENT: Councillor A Maxwell (Chair)

Councillor B Blackburn, Cllr C Blaney, Councillor K Foy, Councillor M Little,

Councillor S Maxwell, Councillor A Reay, Councillor M Rose, Councillor J Lister.

Also in Attendance: Ms S Hullock (RFO), Mrs C McCormick (Town Clerk), Times and Star.

Minutes

1/02/2021 Apologies: To receive and accept apologies and note the reasons for absence.	Cllr D King, Cllr K Smith.
2/02/2021 Deputy Mayors Announcements/Update:	Condolences to Barry Chambers
Amountements/opuate.	Speed Gun Training to start after Covid restrictions are lifted.
	Fly tipping – Trailer full at Whinbarrow Lane, J Lister to report to Allerdale.
	Street lamp replacement – J Lister to report to Allerdale
3/02/2021 Declarations of Interest: Members are invited to make any declarations of Pecuniary Interest or other Registerable Interest (other than those recorded on their Notification of Pecuniary Interests or other Registerable Interests) relating to any items on the agenda.	None.
4/02/2021 Minutes of Aspatria Town Council Virtual Meeting held Tuesday, 19 th January 2020: To authorise the Chairman to sign, as a correct record, the minutes of the last Aspatria Town Council Meeting held on 19 th January 2021.	Approved with following amendments – Apologies sent from Cllr Smith.
5/02/2021 Matters arising from Minutes of the last Meeting held Tuesday, 19 th January 2021.	SH to update AR with outstanding allotment rents at the end of February. Basketball court grant to be complete by the end of May.
	Fence at College Close to be replaced by home group.
6/02/2021 Police Report:	Latest newsletters have been circulated.
7/02/2021 Public Participation (at the discretion of the chairman):	A reporter from the Times and Star was present for the duration of the meeting.
8/02/2021 Financial Matters:	(i) Expenditure and Income Schedule for January 21
	(ii) Bank Reconciliation for January 21 and corresponding bank statement
	(iii) Christmas lights invoice
394	SH to look into payments from the wind turbine farm.
•••	

	Payments to be made to JD for website maintenance.		
9/02/2021 Highways: Report attached.	Potholes on Brayton Road first 100 metres reported to J Lister.		
10/02/2021 To receive for information, reports on issues relevant to the Town from County, District and Independent Councillors: 1.1 Councillor Jim Lister	Covid testing at Beacon Hill Allerdale finances update Carlisle airport group incorporation update Coastal erosion protection measures to be introduced at Crosscannonby Abandoned car on Queen St now has notice on Left the meeting at 7.40 pm		
11/02/21 Viking Ship	Awaiting agreement from Allerdale.		
12/02/21 Cleaning of Lawson Monument & Brae Lamp	Clerk to contact HO for further information.		
13/02/21 Reduction in water quality	A representative from United Utilities was invited to attend, awaiting reply.		
14/02/21 Recording from each meeting to be publicly published on ATC website.	Clerk to look into requirements from CALC.		
15/02/2021 Schedule of Correspondence, Notices and Publications: To receive a schedule of correspondence, notices and publications received since the last meeting.	Clerks report attached. CALC - presentation on coastal flooding 22/1/21 Prepayment fuel voucher info 21/1/21 Police alert 22/1/21 Cold to cosy homes info 22/1/21 Allerdale three tier meeting info 22/1/21 Allerdale Community Resilience Group agenda 26/1/21 CALC - Virtual meetings update 29/1/21 CALC - training courses 29/1/21 Footpath closure 1/2/21 Update from health protection board 1/2/21 Allerdale Community Resilience Group meeting notes 2/2/21 Police update 2/2/21 Allerdale and Copeland Newsletter 5/2/21 Allerdale Community Resilience Group agenda and minutes 9/2/21 Cumbria Recovery Group 9/2/21 Allerdale and Copeland Joint newsletter 9/2/21 Letters from Mark Jenkinson following last Council meeting.		
16/02/2021 Applications for Development:	Reference No: FUL/2021/0039 Applicant: Chris Gilbertson Proposal: Erection of additional warehousing attached to main depot Location: Park Road, Aspatria, CA7 3DP No objections		

17/02/2021 Items submitted by members:	None.	
18/02/2021 Items for the next meeting:	Publishing zoom recordings advice from CALC	
	Bus shelters on Harriston Rd.	
	Bowling club fees	
	Flooding at St Mungos park – MB inspecting drains	
19/02/2021 Confidential items:	None	
20/02/2021 The next virtual meeting of Aspatria Town Council will take place on Tuesday 16 th March 2021.		

The meetir	ng ended	at 8.3	4 pm
------------	----------	--------	------

Chairman	Date